

This large avalanche, near the parking lot of Pilot Creek, released over the weekend. This slope also avalanched during the Avalanche Warning about 9 days ago. These slides buried the bottom 40 feet of an ice climb. The parking area is located in Wyoming to the east of Cooke City. Photo: A. Mulkey

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Feb 21, 2017

Cooke City, 2017-02-21